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From: I

Sent: 02 November 2020 10:44

To:

Cc:

Subject: HPE Records Manager Dfl Container : DR1-16-1407 : Accommodation & Services

Dfl - Land & Property - Consents & Licences - Abandonment - ABANDONMENT OF
ROADWAY AT GREENCASTLE - OM 07/16

Attachments: Accommodation & Services Dfl - Land & Property - Consents & Licences -
Abandonment - ABANDONMENT OF ROADWAY AT GREENCASTLE - OM 07 16.tr5

Importance: High

Good morning [l

Please find attached the submission and map for the modified abandonment for Crockanboy Rd, Greencastle.

| placed them in the original TRIM container as | believed it may be better keeping these together. If this does not
suit let me know and | can get another container opened.

Is there anything else you require for this modification?

Please liaise closely with us regarding the advertisement of this modified abandonment as | also have to have all my
letters ready for the previous objections.

Regards.

Record Number: DR1-16-1407

Title Accommodation & Services Dfl - Land & Property - Consents & Licences - Abandonment -
ABANDONMENT OF ROADWAY AT GREENCASTLE - OM 07/16





